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August 31, 1981 

Mr. Bruce Bouchard 
Capital Repertory Company 
P. 0. Box 2114 
Albany, New York 12220 

Dear Bruce: 

It was very good to visit with 

you and Peter this morning and I am 

extremely interested in the possibility 

of your using the Grand Cash Market 

property for a 200 seat theatre. 

I can see no problem whatsoever 

as far as the City is concerned. This 

is an extremely good use for the building. 

Within the 
to be able 
in it and, 

next two or three days, we ought 

to see if there are any bugs 
if not, my guess is that we will 

be able to go right ahead with a minimum 

of expense 
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to you. 

Sincerely yours, : 
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